

From: Zappala, Chuck [Chuck.Zappala@boeing.com]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 12:06 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: 0741-EX-ST-2004 has a problem in the system

Mr. Kennedy,

I have submitted and paid the fees for this application. However, the system will not allow me to correctly fill in the emission and modulation for some of the locations. I am requesting and authorizing a manual change to correct this problem.

The emission is 100MWXX and the modulation is OFDM. It is the same emission, modulation, RF power, antenna, etc. for all of the frequencies and locations for both fixed and mobile. What is currently in the application is correct. It's the missing emission and modulation that needs to be filled in.

Thank you,

Chuck Zappala
Boeing.